National Flood Insurance Program

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
8400 Corporate Dr., Suite 350

Landover, MD 20785

W-13005
February 8, 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Servicing AQKt%

FROM: NFIP Clearinghouse fLQ

SUBJECT: 2012 Agency of the Year Award D Alk)

The following information will help you nominate insm? ies for the Agency of the Year
lo

Award, which will be presented at the 2013 National,F Conference (NFC) on Tuesday, May 7,
2013, during the Awards Reception.

Please review the instructions an @@ nomination form below for agency consideration:
€)

Agency of the Year (Prj
Agency of the Year«Fil

The deaﬁ%ub ihominations for the award is March 13, 2013.
For ifformation regarding this year’s conference, please visit the NFC homepage at:

http://www.nfipiservice.com/NFC/nfc2013/index.html.

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative

Suggested Routing: Accounting, Claims, Data Processing, Marketing, Underwriting

www.fema.gov


http://www.nfipiservice.com/NFC/nfc2013/forms/2013_Agency_of_the_Year.pdf
http://www.nfipiservice.com/NFC/nfc2013/forms/2013_Agency_of_the_Year_fillable.pdf
http://www.nfipiservice.com/NFC/nfc2013/index.html
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